
April 12, 2016

CITY OF PLANT CITY
Purchasing Department

(813) 659-4270

ADDENDUM 1

RFP No. 16-99239-01
Biosolids Hauling and Land Application

*Proposers are required to acknowledge this addendum in their proposal response

The following is additional information, clarifications, questions and responses related to the
above referenced RFP.

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Who is the current contractor?

A. H & H Liquid Sludge Disposal

What is the current and original price?

A. $26.65 per wet ton has been the price since 2006

Where is the current contractor disposing of the Biosolids?

A. There are eleven sites currently permitted as listed below:

Application Site Permit

Number

Site Name Application Area (acres) County

FLA289914 5R Ranch 1,424.02 Polk

FLA617903 Hayman 711 Ranch 4,513.23 Osceola

FLA318655 Deer Park Ranch 5,736 Osceola / Brevard

FLA690163 B-BAR-J Ranch 614.9 Polk

FLA311898 Circle Cross Ranch 388.95 Polk



FLA286958 G.W. Buck Mann Ranch 626 Polk

FLA287214 Corrigan Ranch 2,240.19 Indian River

FLA806811 Pressley Ranch 3,058.68 Indian River

FLA690392 Chris Walker Ranch 127.72 Polk

FLA290343 Fox Branch Cattle Co. 2,807.88 Polk

FLA832243 Kenansville Kelley Ranch 2,885.15 Osceola

Will the vector attraction reduction (incorporating the biosolids into the soil) be required every

day or is it a temporary requirement when the biosolids do not meet vector attraction?

A. Every load as required by our FDEP operating permit. This is anticipated to last the life

of the permit (January 2021).

We would like to schedule a site visit, how do we do this?

A. Can be scheduled with Steve Saffels at 813-757-9191

Will this bid have a prebid meeting?

A. No bid meeting is scheduled or required.

Was the previous contract “piggy backed” off of another municipality’s contract?

A. No

If not is there an agreement with the current contractor that we can get a copy?

A. Residuals Hauling was bid in 2006, and was awarded to H & H Liquid Sludge Disposal,

Inc. by City Commission Resolution No. 147-2006, in the amount of $454,060.00 (copy

attached). Also attached is a copy of the Proposal and Bid Form that H & H submitted

that shows the basis of award and the unit price of $26.65, which is the current price the

City pays. This contract has expired and the City continues with H & H on a month to

month basis until the award of a new contract.

Is there a minimum tonnage per load that is billed for by the current contractor?

A. Current billing is 24.4 tons per load.

In accordance with the bid has the current contractor received independent certified weights to

determine if the City’s scales are accurate?

A. Several weights were taken of the trailers initially and a line was drawn in them to

represent the hauling and billing weight for an average of 24.4 wet tons per load.

If so can we find out what the difference is?

A. See answer to previous question.



Are the Average Biosolids Production Numbers the same as what the City reports to FDEP on

your annual report?

A. Yes

Can you confirm the current pricing and the fuel surcharge formulation?

A. Current price is $26.65 per wet ton as stated in previous answer.

FUEL ADJUSTMENT CHARGES

This bid shall be based upon a maximum anticipated fuel cost of $2.00 per gallon, excluding

taxes. If the cost of fuel should exceed this rate, a FUEL ADJUSTMENT CHARGE shall be

used to correct for the increased fuel costs. This adjustment shall be based on the web site

www.eia.doe.gov Average Sales to End Users for US No. 2 Diesel Fuel, for the month being

invoiced (see attached Exhibit 4 for a copy of this web page). Following is an example to be

used in this calculation:

Calculation:

Miles round trip ) 5 miles per gallon for truck = Consumed gallons used

$2.00 - US Department of Energy average monthly cost = Difference

Cost difference x fuel gallons consumed = load fuel surcharge

Load fuel surcharge x the total loads for the month = Fuel Adjustment Charge

Example:

90 site miles ) 5 miles per gallon = 18 gallons used

$2.00 quoted price - $2.55 US Dept of Energy Avg. Monthly cost = $0.55

18 gallons used x $0.55 cost adjustment = $9.90 per load adjustment

$9.90 adjustment x 48 loads = $475.20 Fuel Adjustment Charge



Can we get the total City expenditures for biosolids hauling and disposal for the past 2 –3 years?

A.

2013 2014 2015

Jan $0 $20,555 $13,843

Feb $19,974 $18,143 $26,297

M arch $20,608 $12,208 $24,338

A pril $19,744 $15,133 $18,372

M ay $19,634 $20,167 $15,116

June $15,717 $26,413 $18,422

July $9,733 $15,687 $26,282

A ug $15,481 $15,976 $22,838

S ept $14,811 $11,881 $19,568

O ct $25,286 $15,558 $13,655

N ov $19,634 $4,112 $13,655

Dec $9,136 $4,642 $6,503

$189,758 $180,475 $218,889

All other terms and conditions of the Bid Document remain unchanged.
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